
Morridge Hill Country Legal Support Workstream 

Tender Queries and Responses 

Query Response 

ii of the ‘Early Development Phase’ of the 
Workstream Scope refers to the successful 
applicant liaising with other National Parks. 
Please confirm whether MHC is already part 
of any National Park LRP working group. If 
so, please confirm whether consent of that 
group to information sharing has already 
been sought and obtained. Please confirm 
the manner in which MHC requires data 
arising to be reported.  

 

We have an established network including staff in 
National Parks leading Landscape Recovery 
projects. This has been established by National 
Parks Partnership. There are no formal agreements 
around information sharing in place in this forum 
and the need for this has not been highlighted at 
this stage. It is more likely for your work to involve 
feeding into these relationships but attendance at 
the forums on a regular basis would be by the 
Authority’s Project Manager. There may be 
occasions where the tenderer would be invited to 
attend the forum.  
 
 
 

iii of the ‘Early Development Phase’ of the 
Workstream Scope refers to ‘fact finding’ and 
liaising with other Round 1 projects. Does 
MHC already have target Round 1 projects? 
Has their consent to data sharing already 
been sought and obtained? Please confirm 
the manner in which MHC requires data 
arising to be reported. 

This is not something that is formerly established 
and we would expect the successful applicant to 
seek opportunities to learn from the experience of 
others projects. Any connections that can be 
established by the Authority’s Project Manager will 
also be utilised to support the scoping process.  
 
 
 

Our conflict search has returned several 
entries for ‘Ministry of Defence.’ Please 
confirm the exact details of the registered 
proprietor as appears on any relevant title 
register.  
 

the Secretary of State for Defence 
 
 
 
 
 

We note that you have requested that bidders 
sign up to your Appendix 5 – Terms & 
Conditions – No Site Services. 
  
Could you confirm whether the Morridge Hill 
Country Project would be willing to engage 
with us on our terms of business and/or to 
agree a redacted version of your own terms 
to align the two, please? 
  
 

A tenderer’s own terms of business may be 
acceptable provided that they do not materially 
conflict with the Authority’s Terms and Conditions 
at Appendix 5. If there are any material elements of 
the Authority’s Terms and Conditions that conflict 
with the tenderer’s terms of business, these should 
be set out in the tender return. 
 

Would you also be able to provide a copy of 
the Authority's Anti-Bribery Policy?" 
 

Please see our Anti Fraud and Corruption Policy  
 

 

https://www.peakdistrict.gov.uk/__data/assets/pdf_file/0014/140315/Anti-Fraud-and-Corruption-Policy.pdf

